Inter Club Council

<u>Minutes</u>

Monday, March 11, 2024

2:00 P.M. Canyons Hall 201

Inter Club Council Meeting

Members Present

Active Minds- <u>Chris Hermosura</u> Alpha Delta Nu – <u>Jamie Gonzales-Gomez</u> Armenian Student Association – <u>Aram Aprahamian</u> Astronomy and Physics Club - <u>Aram Aprahamian</u> Chemistry Club – <u>Katherine Moyian</u> Civic Engagement Club – <u>Hector Quevedo</u> Communication Studies Club – <u>Amber Law</u> Coptic Club – <u>Sylvia Messiha</u> Esports- <u>Natalie Quintero</u> Film Club- <u>Maddex Scardina</u> Future Business Leaders of America – <u>Do Lee</u> Golden Z Club- <u>Patty Robinson</u> Grace on Campus (CCC Remote Location) Hands on Earth-<u>Anthony Frangail</u>

Members Absent:

Areesh Fatima, Director of Clubs & Organizations ECODesign Club Fashion Club National Student Nurses' Association (NSNA) Phi Theta Kappa: Alpha Nu Xi Chapter Psi Beta Honor Society Psychology Club Theater Club

Others Present:

Lynn Suh, ASG Advisor Robin Herndon, ASG Technician Ellie Wingo, VP of Inter Club Council Sarah Cox, Director of the BaNC Firefighters of Tomorrow-Jordyn Tibayan-Kent Connections Club – Yerazik Boghonian Finance Club – Anden La Croix Canyons Creative Club – Harlan Leong

General Business:

1.1 Call to Order/ Welcome/ Recognition of Quorum

Helping US Become... (HUB) Club – <u>Hector Quevedo</u> Jewish Club- (Arrives at 2:14 pm) Math Club – <u>Victoria Hoang</u> NSLS- <u>Patty Robinson</u> Our People Our Fight – <u>Chase Longan</u> Outdoor Adventure Club – <u>Maureen Leatherberry</u> Parallax Photo Club – <u>Karen Zea</u> Philosophy Club – <u>Kelly Letter & James Vail</u> Political Science Club – <u>Arlin Munoz</u> Pre-Health Club - <u>Beau Conrad</u> Red Cross Club – <u>Chelsey Suh</u> Sociology Club -<u>Tatiana Zeid</u> Technology, Engineering, Coding and Hardware Club – <u>Danielle Jalos</u>

Associated Student Government Vice President of Inter Club Council Ellie Wingo, calls the ICC

Meeting to order at 2:00 pm. She recognizes quorum being present with 23 Inter Club Council representatives present.

1.2 Approval of the Agenda for the Inter Club Council Meeting of March 11, 2024

<u>Motion</u>: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan <u>Second</u>: Pre-Health Club - Beau Conrad **Record of Board Vote:** 23-0-0

1.3 Open Forum-

Sarah **Cox**, **D**irector of BaNC is here to discuss some thrift and thrive events they plan on holding on a regular month at both campuses. Students who have a business selling things will be invited to the events to help get their products out to the community. A vendor form will still be required but the fee will be waived for vendors. Open to students but not meant to fundraise for a club. Wanted to make students aware of this planning. Business Department is recommended from Patty Robinson.

Consent Calendar:

2.1 Approval of Meeting Minutes for February 26, 2024

<u>Motion</u>: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan <u>Second</u>: Pre-Health Club - Beau Conrad <u>Record of Board Vote:</u> 23 -0-0

Regular Council Meeting Items:

3.1 Action: Club Status – Philosophy Club

Motion: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan *Second*: Pre-Health Club - Beau Conrad

Background: Philosophy Club has failed to meet the Inter Club Council Meeting attendance for Fall 2023. Failure to meet this requirement places the club on probation subject to a simple majority vote of the representatives present at the current Inter Club Council meeting. The Inter Club Council will hear from a Philosophy Club representative to state their case.

Probation time shall be two months from the day of the meeting at which the club is placed on probation.

Probation Penalties:

1. Club funds are frozen except for payment of outstanding debts.

- 2. Use of all campus facilities except for designated meeting rooms is forfeited.
- 3. A club on probation is ineligible for A.S.G. Matching Funds and is ineligible to

submit a budget request for the A.S.G. annual grants process.

4. A club on probation may not vote on ICC matters.

5. A club on probation is ineligible to earn ICC incentive points.

<u>COST:</u>N/A

Last semester, went through probation items like this.

Representative is here today to explain why they were not present last year.

Advisor thought it would be a good idea to get a table for CougarFest and wanted to be active.

This is a requirement to attend ICC meetings for all active clubs.

Club opportunities such as CougarFest are discussed during ICC meetings as well as other club events.

This requirement is made clear at the beginning of the semester.

Review of the disciplinary action that will be taken if the item passes.

Newly approved clubs may not vote on item.

One representative per club may vote only as well as one representative here for multiple clubs voting accordingly.

<u>Recommendation</u>: Move to place Philosophy Club on probation for failure to meet club requirements.

Record of Board Vote: 1 -0-25 (1 Aye - Pre-health Club) Fails

3.2 Action: Club Status – National Society of Leadership and Success

Motion: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan

Second: Pre-Health Club - Beau Conrad

Background: National Society of Leadership and Success has failed to meet the Inter Club Council Meeting attendance for Fall 2023. Failure to meet this requirement places the club on probation subject to a simple majority vote of the representatives present at the current Inter Club Council meeting. The Inter Club Council will hear from a National Society of Leadership and Success representative to state their case.

Probation time shall be two months from the day of the meeting at which the club is placed on probation.

Probation Penalties:

1. Club funds are frozen except for payment of outstanding debts.

2. Use of all campus facilities except for designated meeting rooms is forfeited.

3. A club on probation is ineligible for A.S.G. Matching Funds and is ineligible to

submit a budget request for the A.S.G. annual grants process.

4. A club on probation may not vote on ICC matters.

5. A club on probation is ineligible to earn ICC incentive points.

<u>COST:</u>N/A

Representative is here as the faculty Director to explain why they were not present last semester.

Numerous events that are being worked on including working with the BaNC to offer students free toiletries.

Intention to be active in the fall.

An "Aye" vote would put the club on probation.

<u>Recommendation</u>: Move to place National Society of Leadership and Success on probation for failure to meet club requirements.

Record of Board Vote: 1-0-25 (1 Aye - Math club) Fails

3.3 Action: Club Status – Jewish Club

Motion: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan

Second: Armenian Student Association – Aram Aprahamian

Background: Jewish Club has failed to meet the Inter Club Council Meeting attendance for Fall 2023. Failure to meet this requirement places the club on probation subject to a simple majority vote of the representatives present at the current Inter Club Council meeting. The Inter Club Council will hear from a Jewish Club representative to state their case.

Probation time shall be two months from the day of the meeting at which the club is placed on probation.

Probation Penalties:

1. Club funds are frozen except for payment of outstanding debts.

2. Use of all campus facilities except for designated meeting rooms is forfeited.

3. A club on probation is ineligible for A.S.G. Matching Funds and is ineligible to

submit a budget request for the A.S.G. annual grants process.

4. A club on probation may not vote on ICC matters.

5. A club on probation is ineligible to earn ICC incentive points.

COST: N/A

No representative is here today on behalf on the club.

Club is not consistent in communication on a regular basis including not responding to emails or submitting the proper paperwork.

The club also comes to events late and did not attend the last two ICC meetings last semester.

Jewish club arrives at 2:14 pm

Representative explains that last semester, did not have an ICC representative. Would like to continue as an active club.

ICC representative may assign a proxy if cannot attend.

<u>Recommendation:</u> Move to place Jewish Club on probation for failure to meet club requirements.

<u>Record of Board Vote:</u> 4-0-24 (4 Ayes- Math Club, Pre-Health Club, Alpha Delta Nu, and Outdoor Adventure Club) Fails

3.4 Action: Approval of Club – Connections Club

Motion: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan

Second: Pre-Health Club - Beau Conrad

Background: Connections Club's purpose is to create meaningful connections between student mentors and mentees, uniting incoming freshmen and current College of the Canyons' students with their peers. They will provide a space for students to share their college experiences, gain valuable advice and guidance, successfully navigate college life, and develop lasting connections to make a seamless transition to the next stage of their college journey.

<u>COST:</u> NA

Representatives from club are here to discuss the club and thanks everyone for allowing them to be here today.

Discuss club's goal and what makes them different from other clubs.

Open to concurrent student or transfer students and aim to make connection with students with similar academic experiences.

Establish the foundation of the club this semester.

Space for students experiencing similar challenges and with Covid, connections are more important than ever with college experience.

For more information on this club there is a discord but once the club is established, an email may be created for the club.

Recommendation: Move to approve Connections Club

Record of Board Vote: 28 -0-0

3.5 Action: Approval of Club – Canyons Creative Club

<u>Motion</u>: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan <u>Second:</u> Pre-Health Club - Beau Conrad

Background: The Canyons Creative Club aids students with creative projects of all sorts. They specialize in helping students with making new connections, troubleshooting problems, and finding new ways to bring ideas to life.

COST: NA

Representative is here to discuss the club and his college experience between the types of service available through the college and his previous school.

Noticed that there was a lack of things for students in relation to arts and creativity which is what canyons creative club will strive to do. Meetings are set on Wednesdays at noon but is tentative at this time.

Looking into other school trips in the near future if chartered.

<u>Recommendation:</u> Move to approve Canyons Creative Club

Record of Board Vote: 24 -0-0

3.6 Action: Approval of Club – Firefighters of Tomorrow

Motion: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan

Second: Armenian Student Association – Aram Aprahamian

<u>Background</u>: Firefighters of Tomorrow's purpose is to allow students to connect with firefighters and what they represent. Their goal is to enlighten our members into becoming bright and hardworking Firefighters.

COST: NA

Representative is here for this club which was active a few years ago.

Trying to get the club back together and primarily meeting to provide a space for those looking to become a firefighter.

Club would also provide a networking opportunity.

Planning to host an event once a week to assist with the firefighting fields.

Meeting is once every two weeks usually around 12:20 on Mondays.

Recommendation: Move to approve Firefighters of Tomorrow

Record of Board Vote: 24 -0-0

3.7 Action: Approval of Club – Finance Club

Motion: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan

Second: Pre-Health Club - Beau Conrad

Background: The Finance Club will be a ultimate hub for elevating financial literacy and cultivating a supportive community. They will host dynamic workshops, engaging finance-related activities, and will invite industry professionals to give insights, expanding your financial knowledge.

COST: NA

President is here to discuss the goal of the club.

Tuesday afternoon at 1:00 pm or 2:00 pm is the time they will tentatively meet.

<u>Recommendation:</u> Move to approve Finance Club

Record of Board Vote: 24 -0-0

Club Reports:

- **4.1** <u>Advisor Report –</u>*Lynn Suh*-March update includes star party on April 12 for clubs to attend and hold a scientific activity during the event. Deadline to hold a booth is March 22 and the registration form includes the contact information. The event is at the CC campus and is open to the community. Reach out to Joana for questions. ASG grant link sent out and May 15th is the deadline and March 29th is when the grant applications are due. 400 points needed to have application for grants considered. Please do not take personal if your grant is not approved as the ASG budget has been reduced for this year. ASG elections are open and closed on March 29th for next year. CCC location is open for the next ICC meeting.
- **4.2** <u>Student Services Technician –</u>*Robin Herndon* please check club emails as well as their clutter folder.
- 4.3 Directors of Clubs and Organizations Areesh Fatima-absent
- 4.4 <u>Vice President of the Inter Club Council</u>- *Ellie Wingo*-please apply for an ASG position for elections. Supplemental videos are helpful when submitting ASG grants. 400 ICC points are needed to apply for an ASG grant and please make sure to submit to earn points for your club. Workshop will be held to assist with submitting for points which is included in the March Newsletter for clubs. For ICC point submission, she is working on revising the current process where you will submit for points using a certain program. Please send the items that are submitted for ICC points to Ellie at <u>asg_vpicc@canyons.edu</u> A template will be sent to the clubs.

Closing forum:

Wednesday is a club fundraiser and can find the flyer at the Communication Club website. Panel coming up at the end of May and good time to promote club events during this time.

Political science Club meets Tuesday at 3pm.

3-26 hosting an event that you must RSVP. Working on having Mike Garcia join them for the event.

Outdoor Adventure Club – meetings every Wednesday and weekly hikes at the Community Garden-Wednesday at 8:00 am and Thursday at 9:00 am.

Paralax Photo Club meets every other Tuesday at 1pm and went hiking. Exhibition gallery show \$1 for submissions.

Astronomy Club looking for help to send things to space. Meets Sunday from 12:30 to 2:30 pm.

Sociology Club meets 1st and 3 Thursday from 9:30 am to 10:30 am. Anyone is welcome to lead the discussion at one of the meetings.

Jewish club meets 12:00 pm on Thursdays. Purim is an upcoming holiday the club will hold an event for.

Golden Z meets on Friday virtually and holding an event for a non-profit fair in the ICC center, which is a good way to find out about non-profit community partners.

Pre-health Club- CPR workshop information for club members or students. Time will be known at a later date.

Announcement of the Next Meeting-

April 15, 2024

Adjournment (2:44 pm)

<u>Motion</u>: Our People Our Fight – Chase Longan <u>Second</u>: Pre-Health Club - Beau Conrad <u>Record of Board Vote:</u>.....24 -0-0